i
FAEDE
N ORIGINAL
Linda Williams
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Docket No. 001091-TC,; PT Communications; TG471
Ok.

————— Original Message-----
From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2000 11:43 AM
To: Linda Williams; Nonnye Grant

Subject: Docket No. 001091-TC; PT Communications; TG471

Hey...it's me again. This company sent in a letter (Document #10937) showing its new
address and requesting cancellation of its certificate

I called and got a new telephone
number:

1013 SW 17th Street
Boynton Beach, FL 33426
(561) 732-1505

Nonnye, please change info in MCD. Linda,

please remove the reporting requirements
violation from the docket title and change "Rules" to "Rule"

Thanks!
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Nonnye Grant 1,
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Docket No. 001091-TC; PT Qommunlcatlons TG471

7 Dite e K. § e elocrs

Hey to you! Will update tljaibove in MCD. You certalnly have been busy trying to get
GOOD addresses, etc. on all of these companies that don't comply with our Rules. Have a
good day. Thanks, N

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isgler

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
address and requesting cancellation of its certificate. I called and got a new telephone
number :

1013 SW 17th Street
Boynton Beach, FL 33426 - O¥X A /
(561) 732-1505

Nonnye, please change info in MCD. Linda, please remove the reporting requirements
violation from the docket title and change "Rules" to "Rule®.

Thanks !
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